
Mr Baxley 

BBSCHi d LS AiiTD BPL 

As I told you, Mr Hart is concerned at the time it is likely to take to get 

I•anisteria.l guidance on further negotiation... I have therefore agreed with him 

that he and I (only) should meol Beechaius very infol~ually, , probb?y early in 

October, for a further exploratory discussion of those aspects of .Beechari's 

proposals - and if desirable, other key matters - which seem to us to be potential 

causes of major difficulty. The purpose would be to assist us in briefing 

Ministers. It would bc made clear that we would want to discuss/negotiate other 

matters in due coerce. 

I should be grateful for notes on issues which you and. colleagues think should he 

raised at such a meeting. 

GRO-C 

L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 

19 September 1980 

cc: Mr Hart 
Dr Oliver 
Dr Walford 
Mr Godfrey 
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